
 
 
Oct 20, 2011  
Federal Communications Commission   
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,  
MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: YAMTC-508V2               

Applicant:  Hytera Communications Corporation Ltd. 
 
Dear Examiner,   
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: YAMTC-508V2 originally granted on 
12/09/2010.   
  
The change under this application is to forbid 25 KHz channel separation to use in USA by 
software control and only use 12.5 KHz channel separation.  
 
I attest that forbid 25 KHz channel separation to use in USA and only use 12.5 KHz channel 
separation by software control will not affect the RF function out of the grant conditions. 
 
 
Sincerely  
 

Signature:                         
Name/Title: Xiong Lei/ Director of management dept 
Company Name: Hytera Communications Corporation Ltd. 
Address: HYT Tower,Hi-Tech Industrial Park North,Nanshan District,Shenzhen China.518057 
TEL: +86 755 2697 2999 
FAX: +86 755 86137130 
Email: rd@hytera.cn 
 


